

BERHAN YIMER

Full Stack Developer

📞 9172166810

✉ berhan9@gmail.com

🌐 berhanyimer.com

📍 New York, Manhattan

SUMMARY

As a Full Stack Web Developer, I specialize in both frontend and backend development, creating responsive, dynamic, and efficient web applications. With a deep understanding of modern web technologies like JavaScript, React, Node.js, and MySQL, I take pride in delivering solutions that not only meet project goals but also exceed user expectations.

EDUCATION

Bsc Management Information Systems (MIS)

Unity University

📅 09/2000 - 05/2004

Certificate Full Stack Web Development

Evangadi Tech

📅 09/2024 - 09/2024

SKILLS

HTML/CSS	JavaScript	GitHub	Bootstrap
Material-UI,	Node.js / Express.js	MySQL	
Oracle Database	RESTful APIs	React Js	jQuery
C++	Management Information Systems(MIS)		

TRAINING / COURSES

VISA REFRESHER COURSE

ACI-Smart Chip Manager
Release 4.8

FIND ME ONLINE



LinkedIn

https://www.linkedin.com/in/berhan-yimer-69800a166/



GitHub

https://github.com/berhanyimer



Portfolio Web site

https://www.berhanyimer.com/

EXPERIENCE

Junior IT Expert

Unity University

📅 09/2004 - 01/2005 📍 Addis Ababa ,Ethiopia

Unity University is one of the leading private higher education institutions in Ethiopia, dedicated to providing quality education and fostering innovation and leadership among students.

- I have been involved in one of the projects that the institute was undertaking - the "Virtual Library System" Project from september 16, 2004 to January 10, 2005.

Information Technology Systems Administrator

Dashen Bank

📅 2005 - 2010 📍 Addis Abeba , Ethiopia

Dashen Bank is one of Ethiopia's leading private commercial banks, renowned for its innovation, financial strength, and commitment to delivering world-class banking services.

- I have played a vital role in maintaining the reliability, security, and performance of Dashen Bank's IT infrastructure, enabling the smooth operation of banking business processes.
- I played a vital role in successfully implementing the first card payment system for Dashen Bank, introducing modern payment solutions to Ethiopia.

LANGUAGES

English

Advanced



Amharic

Native



STRENGTHS



Communication

Ability to work in a team environment, collaborate with designers, and communicate technical concepts effectively.



Adaptability:

Willingness to learn new technologies and keep up-to-date with web development trends.